
Thursday, July 14, 2022  Agenda  

Rochester Township Supervisors Meeting 
Rochester Town Hall 

Thursday, July 14, 2022 
7:00 PM 
AGENDA 

 
To participate by telephone, dial (978) 990-5000 and enter access code 253635 

 
I. Call to order Town Board Meeting (Pledge of Allegiance)  

II. Minutes of the June 9, 2022 Board meeting 

III. Deputy Report – Dean Thompson 

IV. Call for additional agenda items 

V. Old Business 

A. Rookery lawsuit 

B. 2630 Wild Rose Ln SW 

C. Pool covers 

D. Right of Way / Headwalls; Resolution regarding headwalls in township Right-of-

Way – Res2022_04_03 

E. Audio / video system 

VI. Tabled Items 

A. Resolution approving plans and specifications and ordering advertisement for bids 

for the construction of Lilly Farms 4th – Res2022_05_01 

VII. New Business 

A. Preliminary Plat & Appeal – Pavilion Estates 

B. Final Plat & Amended Development Agreement – Lilly Farm 4th 

C. Annual township picnic 

D. Resolution approving election judges – Res2022_07_01 

E. Animal control incident 

F. Information items: 

i. TBD 

ii. TBD 

G. New agenda items; as added earlier 

VIII. Reports 

A. Treasurer’s Report – Randy Staver 

B. Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – Pat McGowan 

07/14/2022 - 01



Thursday, July 14, 2022  Agenda  

C. TCPA Report – Jeff Orth 

D. Board of Adjustment Report 

E. Planning & Zoning Commission Report 

F. Board Chair Report 

IX. Adjourn 

07/14/2022 - 02



 

PAGE | 1 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

Rochester Township ~ Olmsted County ~ Minnesota ~ 4111 11th Ave. SW ~ Rochester, MN  55902 

 

Rochester Township 
Board Meeting Minutes 

June 9, 2022 
 

Meeting was called to order at 7:00 pm by Chairman Jeff Orth. 
 

Members present - Matthew Kitzmann, Jamie Neisen, Brian Zmolek, Nathan Clarke, 

Jeff Orth and Randy Staver 

 

Guests – Pat McGowan, Dean Thompson, Bill Tointon, Andrew Forliti, Sheriff Kevin 

Torgerson, Roger Ihrke, Ian Keith and Viki Morris. 

 

Minutes – Brian Zmolek moved to approve the minutes for the May 12, 2022 meeting.  

It was noted that Brian Mueller was mistakenly listed as a member instead of Nathan 

Clarke.  Matt Kitzmann seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Deputy’s Report – Deputy Dean Thompson reviewed the call report of 28 calls for 

service.  There was some discussion regarding resident comments related to speed and 

placement of signs and/or the speed trailer.  Problems have been noted on 8th Street 

SW.  It was decided that additional data is needed to properly assess issues and 

possible solutions.  Deputy Thompson will move the trailer to various locations to gather 

data. 

 

2021 Audit – 

• Andrew Forliti from Smith Schafer presented the 2021 audit report.  Andrew 

noted that the township has almost a years’ worth of funds in reserve.  It is good 

to have healthy reserves given unanticipated cost increases such as rising 

inflation and fuel costs.  Andrew noted the 2021 population data of 2,134 people 

and 691 households. 

• Additional audit notes: 

o The audit provides a reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 

financials are free of material misstatement. 

o An unmodified “Clean” opinion was issued for 2021. 

o There are no exceptions to Minnesota legal compliance. 

o Given the limited personnel, the township is unable to segregate 

accounting duties. 

o Including the Reserve Fund, reserves are 98% of annual total 

expenditures. 

o The township has no debt. 

07/14/2022 - 03



 

PAGE | 2 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

 

Woodland Valley Estates Preliminary Plat & Development Agreement – 

• Brian Zmolek moved to remove this item from the table.  Matt Kitzmann 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

• Roger Ihrke spoke.  He highlighted points in the development agreement.  He 

also reviewed the GDP and preliminary plat maps. 

• Roger stated that if the Board desires to have the trail constructed, he advised 

that Bill Tointon and Brandon Theobald have some discussion to determine 

potential costs. 

• Roger noted that the Irons property will be put in a non-buildable trust. 

• Bill Tointon spoke and talked about the cost and availability of concrete culvert 

materials.  He suggested using metal culverts.  He also addressed the design for 

100 year flood.  He suggested that he speak with Brandon to see if a resolution 

can be found. 

• Based on Board discussion as well as communication from Brandon Theobald it 

was decided that concrete culvert materials should be used. 

• Jamie Neisen stated that the discussions should continue before the 

Development Agreement (DA) is accepted.  Roger suggested the DA could be 

accepted but not signed.  Bill said that culvert material and size are not in the DA 

and agreed that it could be accepted but not signed. 

• Jamie Neisen  expressed some frustration that supporting documentation is not 

always received in a timely manner and suggested that the township have a 

checklist in place as far as dates when documents should be due.  Brian Zmolek 

agreed but said enforcements should not be applied for the project this evening.  

Jamie further asked about the timeline for approving this project.  Roger said that 

will still be ok if action is taken at the July meeting.  Matt Kitzmann said that, if 

necessary, a special meeting could be called. 

• Bill Tointon said there is currently no performance guide for submitting materials 

whereas the City of Rochester requires two weeks. 

• Roger asked for approval of the Development Agreement.  Brian Zmolek moved 

to accept the agreement as presented.  Brandon has stated that there are a few 

items that still need resolution.  As such, Roger and Brandon are recommending 

that the Board adopt the agreement but not sign it until Brandon has given his ok.  

Matt Kitzmann seconded.  Jamie stated he does not feel prepared to vote at this 

time until those discussions have been completed.  The motion passed 3-2 with 

Nathan Clarke and Jamie Neisen voting nay. 

 

2630 Wildrose Ln SW 

• Roger Ihrke reminded the Board that a permit request had been received and a 

denial sent.  An incorrect license was used during the application.  The owner 

would need a variance or plans for grading and retaining walls must be provided.  

07/14/2022 - 04



 

PAGE | 3 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

Next week is the deadline for a response to the legal action.  In response to a 

question from the public, it was stated that there are some other interested 

parties but nothing substantive. 

• Jeff Orth distributed a communication from Peter Tiede where the property owner 

has requested documentation and asked several questions. 

• Viki Morris commented that she does not feel the process has been as 

transparent as it should be and would like more information.  Roger Ihrke 

commented that building plans are not disclosed to the public.  Ms. Morris 

questioned how builders are held accountable.  How does the public know what 

is built is what was planned? 

• Nathan Clarke commented that this shouldn’t have gotten this far.  The 

construction should have been inspected. 

• In response, Roger (TCPA) looks to see if a plan complies with ordinances such 

as height.  It was discovered later that a grading plan and retaining wall would be 

needed.  The building permit subsequently expired.  Building inspectors check on 

various aspects as construction progresses.  Inspections to date have found 

everything to be in compliance. 

• Matt Kitzmann asked what could be done in the future to further assure 

compliance. 

• Roger commented that it can be difficult to require demolition.  The courts often 

look to see whether something of value will be destroyed which can be construed 

to be a taking.  A member of the public commented on ‘value’ and impact on 

value on other properties.  At a minimum it perhaps violates the spirit of what is 

ultimately constructed. 

 

Rookery Lawsuit 

• A note was received from the attorneys representing the township in the rookery 

litigation.  The Minnesota Court of Appeals affirmed the township’s decision on a 

negative declaration of a need for an EIS and found no errors in the process and 

decisions made.  The petitioners now have 30 days in which to decide if an 

appeal will be filed with the Minnesota Supreme Court. 

• A public member asked what the developer is allowed to do now.  Roger Ihrke 

responded that they can continue work already begun.  The risk to the developer 

is that if the Preliminary Plat is not approved then the developer may have 

expended funds unnecessarily. 

• Roger noted that adjoining property owners have proposed options that will be 

reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission. 

 

Pool covers 

• The Boards proposed language will be presented to the Planning and Zoning 

Commission at their meeting on June 14th in the context of a public hearing.  The 

07/14/2022 - 05



 

PAGE | 4 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

results of that meeting will then be presented to the Board.  Roger Ihrke said that 

only one comment had been received where someone stated that a pool alarm is 

more important than a pool cover. 

 

Right of Way / Headwalls; Res2022_04_03 

• No action was taken on this item this month. 

 

Audio / Video system 

• Matt Kitzmann provided an update.  He has contacted some providers and 

received some suggested equipment options.  Randy Staver suggested talking to 

the city and county to learn from their experiences.  Jeff Orth asked if other 

options such as Teams or Zoom could be used. 

 

Planning and Zoning Commission Resignation 

• Roger Ihrke stated that Chris Forgarty has resigned from the commission 

effective immediately. 

• Roger further commented that there will be conflicts due to absences that may 

require moving meeting dates.  He suggested that should be avoided, if at all 

possible, given the busy calendar combined with time constraints for reviewing 

proposals.  In addition, any meeting date changes must be republished. 

• Two township supervisors sit in the meetings as alternates.  After discussion it 

was decided that the Board should formalize the role of the alternates and 

substitutions such that the work of the commission could continue. 

• Jamie Neisen moved to allow substitution of Planning and Zoning Commission 

members of no more than two supervisors from the township board if the 

alternates are not available so as to allow for a minimum of a three member 

quorum and preferably a full five member complement.  There should not be a 

four member group so as to eliminate the possibility of tie votes for actions taken.  

Brian Zmolek seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Olmsted County Maintenance Agreement – 

• Olmsted County presented a maintenance agreement to the township that 

specifies rates for equipment and services should the township wish to use 

county services. 

• Jamie Neisen moved that the township should sign the agreement.  Nathan 

Clarke seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

Computer Policy – 

• Randy Staver introduced the topic by reminding the Board of the purchase of 

laptops for board members to use in performing their work.  Four laptops were 

purchased in November 2020 at a total cost of $3,008.26 or $752.07 each.  At 

07/14/2022 - 06



 

PAGE | 5 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

the time of purchase, the Board had decided that Supervisors could choose to 

return their laptop if they left the Board or purchase it.  Randy suggested that the 

useful life of a laptop is five years and that if a supervisor wished to purchase the 

laptop the value could be prorated based on date of purchase.  Using that as a 

guide would place a remaining value of $501 as of the end of June 2022 on the 

laptop that was used by Brian Mueller. 

• Nathan Clarke would like a laptop and will pursue purchase with a limit of $1,000. 

• Jamie Neisen moved to allow board members to purchase their computer based 

on 20% depreciation per year.  He further commented that any equipment 

returned should be professionally scrubbed of all information.  Nathan Clarke 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

MAT Legal Conference 

• Nathan Clarke commented on the legal conference he attended recently.  Nathan 

stated that he learned quite a bit about open meeting rules and also what topics 

can legally be discussed in a closed meeting.  Those topics include personnel 

issues, litigation and contract negotiations.  There is a prescribed process for 

publishing notice of a closed meeting and what records must be kept. 

 

Information Availability 

• Matt Kitzmann continued the earlier discussion by stating concerns when 

supporting agenda documentation is received just prior to a board meeting.  The 

Board discussed a reasonable deadline.  Jamie Neisen moved to set a deadline 

of 5:00 pm Friday the week before a regularly scheduled Thursday board 

meeting.  Matt Kitzmann seconded.  It was noted that township supervisors 

would be exempt from the deadline.  All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

• There was further discussion as to how much time key responders should be 

given to conduct review and provide comments from their respective professional 

perspective.  Three key responders were identified – Peter Tiede (legal), 

Brandon Theobald (engineering) and Roger Ihrke (planning).  A timeframe of 

three weeks from receipt of the materials was suggested.  The clerk was asked 

to contact those individuals for their input which will then be shared with the 

Board. 

 

Annual Picnic 

• Randy Staver noted that if the Board wishes to pursue the annual picnic, the item 

should be discussed at the July meeting.  He asked for some direction so that he 

can start creating a mailing list and postcard.  Board members indicated a desire 

to hold the picnic. 

 

Reports: 

07/14/2022 - 07



 

PAGE | 6 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

Treasurer’s Report – 

• Treasurer Randy Staver reported.  Jamie Neisen moved approval of the 

treasurer’s report.  Nathan Clarke seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion 

passed. 

 

Rochester Township Claims – Jamie Neisen moved and Brian Zmolek seconded to 

accept and pay Rochester Township claims #5009-5040 in the amount of $115,822.94.  

All voted in favor and the motion passed. 

 

JPB Claims – Jamie Neisen moved and Nathan Clarke seconded to accept and pay 

Joint Powers Board claims #5836-5866 and the Rochester Township share in the 

amount of $25,972.31, and a payroll share of $9,656.19.  All voted in favor and the 

motion passed. 

 

Road Maintenance Supervisor Report – 

• Pat McGowan reported.  Mathy Construction actual expense was 9% lower than 

the estimated cost.  It was noted that some septic system barriers which are 

mesh bags filled with packing peanuts had broken open and getting spread 

around.  The construction firm has been notified.  Pat will be getting chloride for 

later application.  They will be spraying for wild parsnip.  Since Juneteenth is a 

federal holiday observed on Monday, June 20th this year, Pat asked if the staff 

should plan to take it off as a paid holiday.  Pat was asked to check with Cascade 

township, the City of Rochester and Olmsted County so that we are consistent. 

 

TCPA Report – 

• June 23rd is the 25th anniversary of TCPA.  It will be held in the township garage 

from 3:00 pm to 7:00 pm. 

 

Board of Adjustment Report – 

• No meeting this month. 

 
Planning and Zoning Commission Report –  

• No further information beyond what was discussed in earlier topics. 

 

Board Chair Report –  

• No comments this month. 

 

Upcoming Meetings – 

• Planning and Zoning Commission – June 14, 2022 – 7:00 pm 

• Joint Powers Board – July 22, 2022 – 9:00 am – Rochester town hall 

 

Meeting Adjourned – Jamie Neisen moved to adjourn the meeting.  Nathan Clarke 

07/14/2022 - 08



 

PAGE | 7 
Board Meeting Minutes – June 9, 2022 

seconded.  All voted in favor and the motion passed.  Meeting was adjourned at 11:30 

pm. 

 

 

Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Randy Staver, Clerk / Treasurer 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
Jeff Orth, Chairman 

07/14/2022 - 09



TOWNSHIP COOPERATIVE PLANNING ASSOCIATION 

 
4111 11th Avenue SW         Roger Ihrke, Administrator 
Room 10          David Meir, Administrator 
Rochester, MN  55902         
 
PH: (507) 529-0774         roger@tcpamn.org 
FX: (507) 281-6821         david@tcpamn.org 
 

-- TCPA -- 
 

 

6/28/2022 

 

To: Rochester Township Board 

 

From: TCPA 

 

Re: Pool Covers 

 

The Planning Commission held a public hearing on the proposed amendment to the pool cover ordinance.  The 

township did receive comments on the ordinance some positive and some negative believing a fence is still the 

best solution. 

 

There were both positive and negative comments on the pool alarm mostly from people who already had pools 

and didn’t think that an alarm was necessary.  The positive comments were from people felt that any 

requirement which would provide safety would be good. 

 

Matt and Nathan were in attendance and can provide additional information the night of the meeting.  The 

commission passed it onto the Board with a 3-0 vote recommending adoption and including pool alarms.  I have 

not drafted language on the alarms but did provide the commission with language which could be used.   

 

I am not sure on how the pool companies will react to having Rochester Township Ordinance different than all 

of the rest of the County.  Cascade Township has reviewed your proposed ordinance changes and has asked that 

we move forward with similar language for them. 

 

The cover language is included with this along with a Statute which a state adopted on alarms. 

 

 

 

 

 

07/14/2022 - 10



Section 10.23 SWIMMING POOLS, PRIVATE  

Swimming pools shall be allowed in any Residential Zoning District as an accessory 
use and subject to the following conditions and requirements: 

A. Exclusive Private Use:  The pool is intended and is to be used solely for the 
enjoyment of the occupants of the principal building of the property upon which it 
is located and their guests. 

B. Distance Requirements:  Swimming pools may be located in the buildable area 
or required rear yard but shall not be closer than ten (10) feet to any property line 
on which they are located; provided that pump installations shall be located no 
closer than twenty (20) feet to any property line. 

C. Fencing and Access Control: 

1. For a below grade swimming pool, the pool or the property upon which said 
pool is located, shall be enclosed by a fence of a type which effectively 
controls the entrance by children to the pool area, said fence to be at least 
four (4) five (5) feet in height.  Wooden fences with boards placed vertically 
shall not have any opening wider than four (4) inches per opening and 
wooden fences with boards placed horizontally shall not have any opening 
wider than one (1) inch per opening. For an in-ground pool, an owner 
operated safety cover meeting current ASTM #F1346-91 standards and 
installed with an access control lock or number coded touch pad may be 
used in lieu of fencing requirements 

2. Gates installed for access to the property or pool area shall be equipped with 
an automatic closing and latching device which is kept in good repair and, 
closed and secure to protect against uncontrolled access to the property. 
Mechanically controlled pool covers shall be engaged at all times when the 
pool is not in use and must be kept in good repair, closed and secure when 
not in use. 

3. For an above grade swimming pool, the pool shall be equipped with an 
automatically retractable type ladder, a retractable ladder, or a removable 
ladder or shall be fenced in accordance with Section 10.23 (C,1), said ladder 
to be removed or retracted when said pool in not being attended. 

4. If access to the pool is via a deck or porch, then no access from the ground is 
permitted to the deck area unless the property or the ground access to the 
deck is fenced in accordance with Section 10.23 (C, 1). 

5. It shall be the responsibility of the property owner upon where said pool is 
located to maintain all fences, gates and closure devices in good operating 
condition.    

6. Failure to maintain fences, failure to have gates closed, or failure to either 
remove or retract the ladder access to the pool or failure to use a 
mechanically controlled pool cover when a pool in not in use shall constitute 
a violation of the Zoning Ordinance and therefore, be subject to the penalties 
contained therein. 

 

Blue recommended by Olmsted County 

07/14/2022 - 11



ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP, OLMSTED COUNTY 

 

RESOLUTION REGARDING HEADWALLS IN TOWNSHIP RIGHT-OF-WAY 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022_04_03 

 

 

The Town Board of Rochester Township hereby adopts the following findings and 
resolutions: 

 
FINDINGS 

 

The Town Board of Rochester Township hereby finds: 

 

1. Headwalls in the public right-of-way are prohibited on Township Roads in Rochester 

Township unless specifically permitted by the Town Board. 

 

2. Headwalls constructed in public rights-of-way constitute a safety hazard and can 

interfere with road maintenance and other public purposes in the right-of-way.   

 

3. Minnesota statutes prohibit the construction of unpermitted headwalls in public 

rights-of-way and provide that unpermitted placement of the same constitutes a 

misdemeanor offense. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of Rochester Township: 

 

1. No person may construct any headwall within the right-of-way of a Rochester 

Township Road without a written permit from the Rochester Town Board. 

 

2. It is the policy of Rochester Township that any time a road is reconstructed, all 

unpermitted headwalls located therein shall be removed at owner expense, if in the 

judgment of the Town Board, upon advice of its engineers and other advisors, that 

the same interfere with the reconstruction of the roadway or constitute a 

particularized public safety risk. 

 

3. Rochester Township may take action against any existing, unpermitted headwall 

within its right-of-way, as time and resources permit.  The Township has limited 

financial resources and cannot bring enforcement actions against all violations within 

its jurisdiction.  Therefore, the Town Board will review existing headwalls on a case-

by-case basis to determine priority based on budgetary considerations, public safety, 

interference with public travel and maintenance etc. 

 

 

 

07/14/2022 - 12



Adopted by the Rochester Township Board this  _____  day of June, 2022. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jeff Orth, Township Board Chair 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Randy Staver, Township Clerk 

07/14/2022 - 13



ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP, OLMSTED COUNTY 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS AND ORDERING 

ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF LILLY FARMS 4TH 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022_05_01 

 

 
WHEREAS, G-Cubed Inc., the consulting engineers for the Developer of Lilly Farms 4th 

have prepared final plans and specifications for the construction of Lilly Farms 4th in the 

Township, and such plans and specifications have been presented to this Board for 

approval; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Township Board of the Township of 

Rochester Township, Minnesota: 

 

1. Such plans and specifications are hereby approved and ordered placed on 

file in the office of Township Clerk. 

 

2. The Township Clerk shall cause the provided notice of advertisement for bids 

provided by G-Cubed Inc., to be posted as noted below a notice of advertisement for 

bids upon the making of such improvements under such approved plans and 

specifications. 

 

The notice of advertisement for bids shall be published in the following locations: 

 1.  Town Hall 

 2. Township Website 

 3. TCPA Office 

ten (10) days before the date set for opening bids, shall specify the work to be done, 

shall state that bids will be publicly opened on August 1, 2022 at 3 o'clock P.M. at the 

Rochester Town Hall in Rochester Township and that no bids will be considered unless 

sealed and filed with the Engineer and accompanied by a cash deposit, cashier's check, 

bid bond or certified check payable to the Clerk for 10% of the amount of such bid. 

 

Adopted by the Rochester Township Board this  _____  day of July, 2022. 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Jeff Orth, Township Board Chair 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Randy Staver, Township Clerk 

07/14/2022 - 14



07/14/2022 - 15



07/14/2022 - 16



07/14/2022 - 17



07/14/2022 - 18



07/14/2022 - 19



07/14/2022 - 20



07/14/2022 - 21



07/14/2022 - 22



Annual Township Picnic – 2021 Summary 
 
 
The event was held on Tuesday, August 24, 2021 from 4:00 to 7:00 pm.  The weather 
was very nice and about 110 people attended. 
 
The budget for the event was $500. 
 
Ideas for next year: 

 1919 root beer is popular. 

 Burgers were a hit but we should have two grills so that cooking can keep up with 
demand. 

 Increase budget slightly for next year. 

 3 gal. of beans next year. 

 More ‘regular’ chips. 

 Purchased 12 veggie burgers but only used 2. 
 
Expenses 
 

Item Source Quantity Responsible Cost 

Post cards Allegra 741 R. Staver $396.93 

     

Beans Famous Dave’s 2 gal. J. Orth $129.75 

Potato salad Gleason 3 gal. J. Orth $111.14 

     

Heinz mustard Target 2 J. Neisen  

Heinz ketchup Target 2 J. Neisen  

Heinz relish Target 2 J. Neisen  

Vlasic - sauerkraut Target 2 J. Neisen  

Praegers Target 12 J. Neisen  

GG meat alt. Target 1 J. Neisen $26.13 

     

Frito chips Target 28 J. Neisen $10.44 

     

Pepsi Costco 2 cases B. Zmolek  

Diet Pepsi Costco 2 cases B. Zmolek  

Sprite Costco 35 cans B. Zmolek  

Brats Costco 34 B. Zmolek  

Hot dogs Costco 30 B. Zmolek  

Cutlery / plates Costco 150 place 
settings 

B. Zmolek  

Beef patties Costco 36 B. Zmolek  

Hot dog buns Costco 6 pkgs. B. Zmolek  

Hamburger buns Costco 3 pkgs. B. Zmolek  

Chips Costco 70 B. Zmolek  

07/14/2022 - 23



Cookies Costco 65 B. Zmolek $257.49 

     

Brats Kwik Trip 2 pkgs.(8) B. Zmolek  

Hot dog buns Kwik Trip 3 pkgs.(8) B. Zmolek  

Hamburger buns Kwik Trip 2 pkgs.(8) B. Zmolek  

Beef patties Kwik Trip 12 B. Zmolek $35.02 

     

Ice Kwik Trip 3 bags B. Zmolek $9.96 

     

Total    $976.86 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Township Picnic Summary – 2021.docx 

07/14/2022 - 24



Rochester Township 
Annual Family Picnic 

Tuesday, August 24th from 4:00 to 7:00 PM 
At Rochester Town Hall, 4111 11th Ave. SW 

 

Cuisine provided – Hamburgers, hotdogs, brats, beans, chips, potato salad & 

pop! 

 

Please join us and meet your neighbors and local elected officials!! 

07/14/2022 - 25



ROCHESTER TOWNSHIP, OLMSTED COUNTY 

 

RESOLUTION APPOINTING ELECTION JUDGES FOR 2022 SPECIAL PRIMARY, 

PRIMARY AND GENERAL ELECTIONS 

RESOLUTION NO. 2022_07_01 

 

 

 WHEREAS, a State Primary Election will be held on Tuesday, August 9, 2022, 

and polls must be open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; and 

 

 WHEREAS, a General Election will be held on Tuesday, November 8, 2022, and 

polls must be open from 7:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.; and 

 

 WHEREAS, Minnesota Statute 204B.21, subd. 2 requires Election Judges for 

precincts in a municipality be appointed by the governing body of the municipality at 

least 25 days before the election; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the following individuals have applied to serve as Election Judges 

for the Primary and General Elections and have agreed to perform all statutory duties 

related to the election process. 

 

 NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Town Board of Rochester 

Township, Olmsted County, State of Minnesota, that the following appointments are 

hereby approved upon completion of Election Judge Training for the 2022 elections: 

 

Head Judge Election Judge 

Randy Staver Anne Black-Sinak 

Sheryl Peterson 

Ron Peterson 

Mary Jones 

Scott Johnson 

Gail Prescher 

Paul Schaefer 

 

Kendra Ryan 

Nancy Bergner 

Cara Edwards 

Pamela Whitfield 

Linda Helberg 

Keith Berge 

 

 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, by the Town Board of Rochester Township that 

the Town Clerk is, with this, authorized to make any substitutions or additions as 

deemed necessary. 

 

Adopted by the Rochester Township Board this  _____  day of July, 2022. 

07/14/2022 - 26



 

 

_______________________________ 

Jeff Orth, Township Board Chair 

 

 

_______________________________ 

Randy Staver, Township Clerk 

07/14/2022 - 27



07/14/2022 - 28



07/14/2022 - 29



07/14/2022 - 30



07/14/2022 - 31



07/14/2022 - 32



07/14/2022 - 33



07/14/2022 - 34



07/14/2022 - 35



07/14/2022 - 36



07/14/2022 - 37



 July 2022

       Treasurer's Report

Period: 06/01/2022 - 06/30/2022

Checking Deposits

Accounts:

Opening Balance  #3794 467,755.54$        Interest Earned 0.30% 115.34$         

Opening Balance  #1306 600,217.87$        Interest Earned 0.30% 135.51$         

Opening Balance  #4917 1,042.26$            Interest Earned 0.30% 0.29$             

Checks (122,546.33)$       208.33$         

Deposits (incl. interest) 1,359.47$            500.00$         

Closing Balance 947,828.81$        400.00$         

Reserve ( 1/2 of Est. Bud). 500,000.00$        0.07$             

-$               

Available to Spend 447,828.81$        -$               

-$               

-$               

Total 1,359.54$      

PROJECT

 - West Hill Road SW - Bill for road care annually - 2022 invoices have been mailed. 2,800.00$      

 - The checking account balance includes $100,684.90 from ARPA funds.

   Additional amount of $3,297.15 received in November 2021.

 - The checking account balance now includes $207,964.10 from ARPA funds.

   Additional amount of $103,982.05 will be reflected in August report.

 - The first half of tax levy receipts totaled $637,879.  It will be reflected in the August report.

TBD

TBD

TBD

Cafeteria plan

TCPA

TBD

West Hill

Adjustment

07/14/2022 - 38



07/14/2022 - 39



07/14/2022 - 40



07/14/2022 - 41



07/14/2022 - 42



Rochester Township

Project Development Escrow Funds / Bank Account Reconciliation

Cairnbrae Stables Lilly Farm MME DA 6.F MME DA 14.B Woodland Valley Estates Mayowood Estates Mayowood Woodlands 3rd Mayowood Estates 2&3

Transaction 5/13/2008 8/26/2015 7/19/2018 7/19/2018 ?/?/2022 9/14/2020 9/14/2020 9/14/2020 Running

Date Activity Amount Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Activity Real Total Comment(s)

212017568 212013055 212022974 212023063 212017568 (merged) (merged) (merged)

6/30/2020 Initial balance (includes final interest) $0.00 $5,069.90 $5,007.94 $5,002.71 $5,002.71 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,083.26

9/11/2020 Cairnbrae Farms - public notice $0.00 ($96.35) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,986.91

9/11/2020 Murnane Brandt legal $0.00 ($1,125.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $18,861.91

9/11/2020 Reimbursement for paid expenses $0.00 $1,221.35 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,083.26

9/19/2020 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,083.26 Replenish escrow fund

9/30/2020 3Q-2020 interest $0.18 $0.05 $0.05 $0.04 $0.04 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,083.44

12/18/2020 To cover Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($4,944.15) Real $0.00 $0.00 $20,139.29 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #207)

12/31/2020 4Q-2020 interest $0.61 $0.16 $0.15 $0.15 $0.15 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,139.90

2/12/2021 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $25,139.90 Replenish escrow fund

3/31/2021 1Q-2021 interest $0.56 $0.12 $0.11 $0.11 $0.11 $0.00 $0.11 $0.00 $0.00 $25,140.46

5/27/2021 Close escrow fund to Rob Gregory $0.00 ($5,070.23) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $20,070.23 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #237); paid with 

check #8075

6/26/2021 To cover Mayowood Estates / Lilly Farm $0.00 $0.00 ($260.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,909.50) Real $0.00 $0.00 $17,900.73 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #241)

3/30/2021 2Q-2021 interest $0.58 $0.00 $0.14 $0.15 $0.15 $0.00 $0.14 $0.00 $0.00 $17,901.31

12/5/2020 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($720.50) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $17,180.81 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

12/15/2020 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($209.75) Real $0.00 $0.00 $16,971.06 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

3/16/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,295.00) Real $0.00 $14,676.06 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

4/20/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($835.00) Real $0.00 $13,841.06 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

5/15/2021 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($185.60) Real $0.00 $0.00 $13,655.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

5/15/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,445.00) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $12,210.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

5/15/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($810.00) Real $0.00 $11,400.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

6/15/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,855.00) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $9,545.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

6/15/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($70.00) Real $0.00 $9,475.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

7/6/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($645.50) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,829.96 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

7/15/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($140.00) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,689.96 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

7/15/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,587.50) Real $0.00 $7,102.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

8/4/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($633.00) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,469.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

8/23/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($135.00) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $6,334.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

8/23/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($510.00) Real $0.00 $5,824.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

8/23/2021 Mayowood Estates 2&3 - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($2,500.00) Real $3,324.46 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

9/3/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,627.25) Real $0.00 $1,697.21 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #270)

9/30/2021 3Q-2021 interest $0.45 $0.00 $0.11 $0.11 $0.11 $0.00 $0.12 $0.00 $0.00 $1,697.66

10/19/2021 Mayowood Estates 2&3 - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $6,697.66 Replenish escrow fund using check #3974 

(receipt #270)

10/19/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $5,000.00 $0.00 $11,697.66 Replenish escrow fund using check #3974 

(receipt #270)

10/19/2021 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 $13,697.66 Replenish escrow fund using check #3974 

(receipt #270)

10/19/2021 Reimbursement for paid expenses $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $395.35 $7,734.75 $2,500.00 $24,327.76 Replenish escrow fund using check #3974 

(receipt #270)

11/18/2021 Mayowood Estates 2&3 - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($641.60) Real $0.00 $0.00 $23,686.16 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #274)

11/18/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($338.00) Real $0.00 $23,348.16 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #274)

11/18/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($936.00) Real $0.00 $22,412.16 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #274)

11/22/2021 Mayowood Estates - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($446.20) Real $0.00 $0.00 $21,965.96 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #324)

11/22/2021 Millie Meadows - GMB $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($251.20) Real $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $21,714.76 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #324)

11/22/2021 Mayo Woodlands Third - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,556.20) Real $0.00 $20,158.56 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #324)

11/22/2021 Mayowood Estates 2&3 - Ed Clark $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($675.00) Real $19,483.56 Withdrew this amount from escrow to 

reimburse checking (receipt #324)

12/31/2021 4Q-2021 interest $0.69 $0.00 $0.11 $0.11 $0.11 $0.00 $0.11 $0.13 $0.12 $19,484.25

3/31/2022 1Q-2022 interest $0.55 $0.00 $0.09 $0.09 $0.09 $0.00 $0.09 $0.09 $0.10 $19,484.80

6/30/2022 2Q-2022 interest $0.56 $0.00 $0.09 $0.09 $0.10 $0.00 $0.10 $0.09 $0.09 $19,485.36

7/1/2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

7/1/2022 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $19,485.36

Total all escrow funds $0.00 $4,748.79 $5,003.56 ($821.63) $0.00 $4,059.22 $2,170.11 $4,325.31 $19,485.36

Amounts not actually removed yet $0.00

 - RTEscrowFunds.xlsx - Escrow  - 7/10/2022 - 1

07/14/2022 - 43



TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

TBD $0.00

Escrow fund balance - adjusted $19,485.36

Bank Statement Balance $19,485.36

Note 1: On 09/22/2020 all of the development escrow accounts were consolidated into a single

savings account (212017568) and the remaining accounts were closed.

Note 2: Real withdrawals are those where money is actually removed from the escrow (savings)

account to be deposited in the checking account to reimburse for payments made on behalf

of the development.

 - RTEscrowFunds.xlsx - Escrow  - 7/10/2022 - 2

07/14/2022 - 44



7/2/2022Cash Control Statement

6/1/2022 To 6/30/2022For the Period : 

Rochester Township

Beginning 

Balance

Name of Fund Total

Disbursed

Ending

Balance

Less 

Deposits 

In Transit

Plus 

Outstanding

Checks

Total

Per Bank

Statement

Total 

Receipts

$908,318.03 $3,470.14 $0.00 $904,847.89 $31,682.15 $750.92 $935,779.12 General Fund

($293,081.32)$196.00 $0.00 ($293,277.32)$89,554.95 $400.00 ($204,122.37)Road and Bridge

$1,250.88 $0.00 $0.00 $1,250.88 $0.00 $208.62 $1,042.26 Cafeteria Fund

$507,602.61 $0.00 $0.00 $507,602.61 $0.00 $0.00 $507,602.61 General Reserves

($3,516.34)$0.00 $0.00 ($3,516.34)$0.00 $0.00 ($3,516.34)Sheriff Protection

($171,193.06)$0.00 $0.00 ($171,193.06)$0.00 $0.00 ($171,193.06)Fire Protection

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 General Capital Projects

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Electric

$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 INTERNAL SERVICE FUNDS (701 through 799)

($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)$0.00 $0.00 ($1,551.99)Clearing

Total 
$1,064,040.23 $1,359.54 $121,237.10 $944,162.67 $0.00 $3,666.14 $947,828.81 

DateBrian E Zmolek Town Supervisor

DateJamie  Neisen Town Supervisor

DateJeff  Orth Chair, Town Supervisor

DateMatthew  Kitzmann Town Supervisor

DateNathan  Clarke Town Supervisor

Page 1 of 1Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 45



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/1/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/10/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

$3,450.00 50412021 Audit - final billingSmith Schafer  & 

Associates LTD

06/30/2022

Accounting $3,450.00 100-41530-301-400

$39.00 5042Electric bill for 8th Street 

Lights - June statement

People's Energy 

Cooperative

06/30/2022

Street Lighting $39.00 100-43160-386-

$32.36 5043Reimbursement for 

office supplies

Sheila Staver06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $32.36 100-41110-201-

$461.47 5044Invoices 3500283958, 

3500282557

Milestone Materials06/30/2022

Road Maintenance $461.47 201-43120-230-

$125,974.66 5045Invoice 4900027612Rochester Sand & Gravel06/30/2022

Road Maintenance $125,974.66 201-43120-230-

$13,925.98 5046Invoice 9491, 9492, 

9493, 9494, 9496

GDO Law06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $13,925.98 100-41110-304-

$77.49 5047May statement - copier 

paper and postage

Premier Bank Visa06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $77.49 100-41110-201-201

$129.99 5048Invoice 0794079062422Charter Communications06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$129.99 100-41940-325-

$2,251.80 5049Culverts and apron - May 

statement

Olmsted County Public 

Works Dept.

06/30/2022

Road Maintenance $2,251.80 201-43120-235-

$100.00 5050Town hall cleaningCrystal Lammers06/30/2022

Town Hall cleaning and 

building repair items

$100.00 100-43202-401-

$2,275.00 5051Invoice 45953WHKS06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $2,275.00 100-41110-303-

Page 1 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 46



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/1/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/10/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

$97.92 5052Alarm monitoringCustom 

Communications, INC

06/30/2022

Security Services $97.92 100-42408-311-

$111,528.00 5053Fire Department first half 

2022

City of Rochester06/30/2022

Fire Fighting $111,528.00 270-42220-312-

$10.20 5054WaterDriessen Water Inc.06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$10.20 100-41940-230-

$17,821.52 5055June claims and payrollJoint Powers Board06/30/2022

Joint Powers $17,821.52 201-43127-310-

$699.80 5056Monthly withholding 

June 2022 payroll

Federal Government06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $699.80 100-41110-103-

$46.97 5057June payroll taxes, Q2, 

#3

State of Minnesota06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $46.97 100-41110-103-

$753.22 5058June 2022 payroll 

deductions

PERA06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $753.22 100-41110-103-

$208.33 5059June 2022 paycheck 

cafeteria deposit

Rochester Township 

Cafeteria Acct

06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $208.33 100-41110-103-

$777.00 5060June 2022 Deferred 

Income

Empower - MN Deferred 

Comp Plan

06/30/2022

Council/Town Board $777.00 100-41110-103-

Total For Selected Claims $280,660.71 $280,660.71 

Page 2 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 47



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/1/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/10/2022Claims List for ApprovalRochester Township

DateBrian E Zmolek Town Supervisor

DateJamie  Neisen Town Supervisor

DateJeff  Orth Chair, Town Supervisor

DateMatthew  Kitzmann Town Supervisor

DateNathan  Clarke Town Supervisor

Page 3 of 3Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 48



Gross Pay Report

For the Period 7/1/2022 to 7/31/2022

Employee Name Title Gross Wages

Rochester Township

Clarke, Nathan Supervisor  901.81 

Kitzmann, Matthew  901.81 

Neisen, Jamie Supervisor  901.81 

Orth, Jeff  1,127.27 

Rudquist, Sara Deputy Clerk/Treas  449.62 

Staver, Randy R Clerk/Treasurer  1,548.78 

Staver, Sheila Record Keeping  198.00 

Zmolek, Brian E Supervisor  901.81 

Page 1 of 1Report Version: 8.6.0 7/10/2022

07/14/2022 - 49



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/20/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$68.00 5868PR DOT exam - Chris LienOlmsted Medical Center06/30/2022

Road Salary $68.00 201-43102-305-

$65.04 58692009272 - RT water onlyRochester Public Utilities06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$65.04 100-41940-382-201

$241.00 5870Cascade TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$241.00 100-41940-381-200

$178.00 5871Rochester TownshipPeople's Energy 

Cooperative

06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$178.00 100-41940-381-201

$100.00 5872Chris Lien - 457BSBG-VAA06/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $100.00 201-41440-175-

$16.00 5873Chris Lien ID 1156 - July 

2021

NCPRS Group Life Ins06/30/2022

Insurance $16.00 201-41970-365-300

$57.75 5874reimbursement - postageSara Rudquist06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$57.75 100-41940-210-

$351.55 5875Rochester trashWaste Managememt06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$351.55 100-41940-384-201

$158.11 5876507-282-6488Century Link06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$158.11 100-41940-386-201

$71.00 5877Commercial Package 

addition of new tractor 

and mower

MN Assoc of Townships 

Ins Trust

06/30/2022

Insurance $71.00 201-41970-361-

Page 1 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 50



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/20/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

$715.80 5878Skidsteer AC and 

electrical joystick 

controls

Sanco Equipment06/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $715.80 201-43115-229-112

$335.71 5879electric malfunction - 

Mack 2014

Nuss Truck & Equipment06/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $335.71 201-43116-229-100

$1,940.64 5880June FuelCHS06/30/2022

Fuel $1,940.64 201-43111-212-

$389.00 5881grease gun, batteriesMississippi Welders 

Supply Co, Inc

06/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $389.00 201-43115-221-

$501.63 5882fix frozen lower pin CAT 

loader

Ziegler Inc06/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $501.63 201-43116-229-116

$247.92 5883oil filter and antifreeze 

2011 F450

Rochester Ford06/30/2022

Heavy Equipment Repairs $247.92 201-43116-229-101

$46.76 5884dry sweepNAPA Auto Parts - 

Rochester

06/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $46.76 201-43115-221-

$45.18 5885water, hoseMenards - Rochester 

North

06/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $45.18 201-43115-221-

$38.66 5886grade stakingMenards - Rochester 

South

06/30/2022

Shop & Equipment Supplies $38.66 201-43115-221-

$186.50 5887fire extinguisher 

inspection

Ultimate Safety Concepts 

Inc.

06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$186.50 201-41940-310-

$41,473.00 5888equipment purchase - 

mower for MX135

Diamond Mowers, LLC06/30/2022

Page 2 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 51



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/20/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

New Equipment Purchase $41,473.00 201-43117-540-111

$132.97 5889Cascade phone and 

internet

Charter Communications06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$132.97 100-41940-386-200

$174.05 5890Cell phone Q3 and 

reimbursement

Chris Lien06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$120.00 201-41940-387-

Shop & Equipment Supplies $54.05 201-43115-221-

$120.00 5891Q3 Cell phoneTim Haltom06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$120.00 201-41940-387-

$367.44 5892Q3 Cell phone and 

mileage

Pat McGowan06/30/2022

General Government Buildings 

and Plant

$330.00 201-41940-387-

Fuel $37.44 201-43111-331-

$322.73 5893Chris Lien HSAPremier Bank06/30/2022

Chris Lien HSA $322.73 201-41440-173-361

$4,365.68 5894July 2022 payroll taxes 

Q3 payment 1

United States Treasury06/30/2022

Road Salary $3,106.91 201-43102-171-

Road Salary $1,258.77 201-43102-122-

$2,348.83 5895July 2022 payroll 

contributions

PERA06/30/2022

Road Salary $1,258.30 201-43102-121-

Road Salary $1,090.53 201-43102-174-

$746.33 5896July 2022 payroll taxes 

Q3 payment 1

MN Department of 

Revenue

06/30/2022

Road Salary $746.33 201-43102-172-

Page 3 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 52



DetailAccount NameAccount #TotalClaim #DescriptionVendorDate

6/20/2022 To 6/30/2022Date Range : 

7/8/2022Claims List for ApprovalJoint Powers Board - Roch/Cascade

Total For Selected Claims $55,805.28 $55,805.28 

Date

Page 4 of 4Report Last Updated: 08/29/2014

07/14/2022 - 53



Joint Powers Board Report July Meeting Claims: June 2022 Amount

Rochester and Cascade Townships 5868 68.00$              Olm Med

Total Rochester Cacade 5874 57.75$              Sara R

Payroll: Township Township 5877 71.00$              MATIT

Pay: Payroll Claims 11,410.80$         5878 715.80$            Sanco

Deductions & Township FICA & Med Care7,578.84$           5879 335.71$            Nuss

-$                         -$               -$               5880 1,940.64$          CHS

Employee Ded HSA 322.73$              5881 389.00$            Mississippi

Total 19,312.37$         9,656.19$      9,656.19$      5882 501.63$            Ziegler

5883 257.92$            Roch Ford

Non- Payroll Disbursements: 5884 46.76$              NAPA

Road Claims (51% / 49% ) 6,442.71$           3,285.78$      3,156.93$      5885 45.18$              Menards-N

Salt / Sand  (46% / 54%) -$                    -$               -$               5886 38.66$              Menards-S

-$               -$               5890 174.05$            Chris L

Total Disbursements 25,755.08$         12,941.97$    12,813.11$    5887 186.50$            Ultimate

5891 120.00$            Tim H

5892 367.44$            Pat M

Claims List 14,344.28$         5889 132.97$            C-Charter

Net Pay Dist. 11,410.80$         5878 158.11$            Century Link

25,755.08$         5871 178.00$            R-Peoples 

Equipment 1/12 of Amt. Budgeted 9,583.34$           4,791.67$      4,791.67$      5870 241.00$            C-Peoples

Sick Leave Escrow 175.76$              87.88$           87.88$           5869 65.04$              RPU

Amount owed by each township 35,514.18$         17,821.52$    17,692.66$    5875 351.55$            R-Waste Mgt

35,514.18$         C-Waste Mgt

Should be 00   -$                    C-Mn Energy

R-MN Energy

**2022 equipment budget = $115,000 Total 6,442.71$          

Compass

Olm Agg

2021 Cascade 28.49 miles 49.10% Total -$                  Salt/Sand

2021 Rochester 29.61 miles 50.90% 5896 748.33$            STATE

5.52 miles gravel 5895 2,348.83$          PERA + Admin Fee

24.09 miles paved 5873 16.00$              NCPERS

total 58.1 5872 100.00$            CL Security Benefit 

52.58 paved 5894 4,365.68$          FED

Total Payroll 7,578.84$          

Cafeteria Payments

Pat HS A

5893 322.73$            CL HS A

322.73$            

Total 14,344.28$        

Payroll 11,410.80$        

25,755.08$        

07/14/2022 - 54


	06-09-2022 Minutes.pdf (p.3-9)
	Swimming Pool Covers PC Recomendations.pdf (p.10)
	Section 10.23 Swimming Pools.pdf (p.11)
	Res2022_04_03 Headwalls in Township ROW.pdf (p.12-13)
	Res2022_05_01 Advertise for Bids Lilly 4.pdf (p.14)
	Pavilion Appeal Staff Report.pdf (p.15-22)
	Township Picnic Summary - 2021.pdf (p.23-24)
	Picnic Postcard 2021.pdf (p.25)
	Res2022_07_01 Election Judges.pdf (p.26-27)
	Treasurer's Report.pdf (p.36)
	06StmtJun1306.pdf (p.37)
	06StmtJun3794.pdf (p.38)
	06StmtJun4917.pdf (p.39)
	06StmtJun7568.pdf (p.40)
	RTEscrowFunds.pdf (p.41-42)
	Cash Control.pdf (p.43)
	Rochester Claims.pdf (p.44-46)
	Gross Pay Report.pdf (p.47)
	JPB Claims.pdf (p.48-51)
	July 2022 JPB Detail.pdf (p.52)

